@) Yui Shuku and Satta Pass Keeping the Look of the Old Main Road

JR Kambara Station, Shizuoka City - JR Okitsu Station, Shizuoka City

Introduction

Yuki Shuku is the 16th which is a
small shukuba. Locations of ruins
able to verify now are honjin,
toiyaba, kosatsuba, ichirizuka
and Kishu Clan shichiri yakusho.
Ainoshuku Nishikurasawa at the
entrance of the Satta Toge Pass
remains the look of old days with
the same width of the road and
row of old houses.

Shosetsu Koya

Yui Honjin Park
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The Yuis fought at the Battle of
Okehazama as a vassal of the
Imagawas settled down at Yui
and became honjin. The site
about 4300 square meters large
was left as before, but trans-
formed and put into use as Yui
Honjin Park in 1991. Main gate,
stone and wooden walls, watch-
tower and drink-
ing place for |es

“Tokaido Hiroshige Museum” and
detached rest place “Miyukitei”
were built after the site of the
storehouse. “Tokaido Yui Shuku
Exchange Center” has opened in
2005.

[ITokaido Hiroshige Art Museum
The first art museum mainly col-
lects and exhibits works of ukiyoe
artist Utagawa Hiroshige

Waki-honjin

Three houses were taking turns at
serving as waki-honjin. The first
was Tokudaya. The place of
waki-honjin is the location of
Tokudaya in the map of the Old
Tokaido Road of 1806. The next
was Hanenoya. It is written in a
historical document  that
Hanenoya is the branch family of
Hanenoya who served as waki-
honjin at Ejiri Shuku and they

Bogakutel Fuuya
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They say that Fujiya run
teahouse for about 400 years.
Their specialty was grilled shell.
The name Bogakutei comes from
splendid view of Mt. Fuji able to
command from the detached
room. It is said that in 1868, when
Yamaoka Tesshu who was the
vassal of the shogunate and
wanted by the government army
headed for Fuchu to have confer-

owner of Bogakutei sheltered
Yamaoka in the storehouse and
made him escape safely by com-
mitting him to the care of
Shimizu-no-dJirocho in Ejiri. The
storehouse and the French pistol
left by Yamaoka at that time still
remain.
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Houses: 160
(1 honijin, 1 waki-honijin, 32 hatago)
Population: 712
(as of 1843)
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Minobu Road
Signpost

Munakata Shrine
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Minobu Road Signpost
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Satta Pass

The old battlefield where Ashikaga
Takauji and his brother fought against each
other, the difficult part of the Old Tokaido Road
equals to Hakone and Nissaka. The route to

go over Satta Pass has changed several
times, but the route just below the cliff dashed
by wild waves was the most difficult. Mt. Fuji
and Suruga Bay in Hiroshige’s work on Yui is

The tradition says Munakata
Shrine was founded around
9-11th century, enshrines 3
deities of navigation and the
name of Okitsu River comes from
the name of the deities. The forest
around the shrine is called
“Nyotai-no-mori” and was used as
lighthouse by the fishermen. It is
located on the west S|de of the
Okitsu River. Z

Several monuments stand at the
intersection of the Old Tokaido
Road and the Old Minobu Road.
The Old Minobu Road which
starts from here was also called
the Kawachi Road or
Shio-no-michi (ancient road used
for salt transportation). It originally
developed as the road for trade
between Shizuoka and
Yamanashi. Takeda Shingen
repaired and put

into use during

the Warring

States Period.

It was started to be called the
Minobu Road in the Edo Period
(1603-1868). Now ROUTE 52 is
constructed and about 2 km from
the intersection remains. It is
called Koshu-michi (the Koshu
Road) by local people.

commanding from this pass and the

same scenery still remains.
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Tokaido Hiroshige Art Museum
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Ainoshuku Nishikurasawa

The main purpose of Ainoshuku was to

make travelers rest but not to accommodate. In those
days, there were about 10 teahouses at Nishikurasawa,

the honjin was the Kawashimas and waki-honjin was

Kashibaya where the Emperor Meiji also took a rest.
Osako Sadakiyo, the governor of Shizuoka Prefecture
noticed that the climate of Yui is suitable for the loquat
cultivation, sent away for seeds from his hometown in

Kyushu district and recommended to grow them.
It now became the specialty of Yui.
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Sakuraebi

(Small pink shrimp)

In Japan, ‘sakuraebi’ (small pink
shrimps) are caught only in Suruga Bay and Yui is
the main port. During the season of sakuraebi
catching, April-June and October-December, the
fishermen put up target at the shrimps coming up
near the surface at night which usually stays at 200
meters deep during the daytime. They say that
sakuraebi catching is since 1894 when they were
caught in the fishing net accidentally sank
deeper when the fishermen were trying
to catch horse mackerel.
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